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25 March 2021

Mr David Gibson

Team Leader, Social Infrastructure

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 PSQ, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW, 2124

Dear David

RE: Expired Planning Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for SSD 9808 —
Shellharbour Hospital Expansion

The SEARSs issued for SSD 9808 — Shellharbour Hospital Expansion expired on 31 January 2021 and as a result, we
are seeking to withdraw the application.

In November 2020 the NSW Government announced that a new Shellharbour Hospital will be built on a greenfield site
and the site selection process is currently underway. Health Infrastructure will be submitting a new request for SEARs
for the new hospital in due course.

Should you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0438 220 252.

Yours sincerely

At Tt

Rachel Mitchell

A/ Manager, Planning
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